
VTech Telecommunications Ltd 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID： EW780-1924-00 Date：Jan. 04, 2021 

 

TO：Federal Communication Commission 

 

Please be notified that we，the undersigned，VTech Telecommunications Ltd declare that the reasons for 

this Class II permissive change are as below： 
 

 External appearance is slightly changed; 

 Power PCB changed from USB type C to DC jack; 

 Temperature sensor changed from external to internal; 

 VTPL adaptor VT05EUS05100 change from type C to DC jack; 

 remove adaptor Ten Pao S005CAU0500100. 
 

 
 



VTech Telecommunications Ltd 

 

According to the changes above, just partial sensor and Power PCB layout interface were change, Hence, 

Conducted Disturbance at AC Power Line; Conducted Peak Output Power and Radiated Emission were 

re-evaluated, and then C2PC was requested in this application. 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

 

By:   

_________________________         ________Michael Tsui_______ 

    (Signature
1
)                 (Print name) 

 

Title:  ________Approbation supervisor_________________ 

 

 

On behalf of: _____ VTech Telecommunications Ltd______________ 

 

Telephone: _____852-26805398_________________ 

                                                        

 


